Page 1 of 2

Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Agukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 9:36 AM

To:
Cc:

‘Richard Dwyer'
‘Bobby Suluk’; "'Tommy Owlijoot’

Subject: RE: NPC Conformity Review

Good morning Richard;

Below comments in read

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 10:37 AM

To: 'NPC Brian Aglukark'

Subject: NPC Conformity Review

Good morning Brian;

The Nunavut Water Board request NPC Conformity Review on the following:

2BE-ANI Assignment[Brian Agukark] — not enough info to decide whether or not conformity
determination required, please provide more info...

2BE-CHU Renewal/Amendment[Brian Agukark] - Currently waiting for response from
proponent

2BE-HIG  1st & 2nd Amendments[Brian Agukark] — Outside an approved land use planning
region, no CR required

2BE-NAD Renewal[Brian Agukark] - Currently confirming whether or not within an approved
planning region

2BE-TIM  Renewal[Brian Agukark] - Currently confirming whether or not within an approved
planning region

2BE-YAV Assignment/Renewal[Brian Agukark] - Outside an approved land use planning
region, no CR required.

Any questions, please do not hesitate

Brian

Thanks Brian,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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